1111 8W 16th Ave., Apt. 156
Gainesville, Fla, 32601

December 15, 1976
Mr, Edward Levi
Attorney Gemarsl
U.5, Department of Justice
Th'ashington. D . Cn 20530

Dear Mr. Levis

This is my request under the Freedom of Information Aet for
certain records relating to the essassination of President Kennedy.
I write to you persomally because I believe that the documemis I
seek are of considereble public importsnce., Each document has been
quoted from snd referred to publicly by a Senate committee and
should be easy to identify. Conseguently, I hope thet ny reguest can
be complied with es soon as possible, evolding the bureaucratic
tangles thet seem to accompany requests for less easily identtfied
records, : o f

A1l of the documents that I seek pursusnt to this request have
been cited in & veport emtitldé "The Invesitigation of the Assassination
of Pregident John F. Kemnedy: Performance of the Intelli nee - ; i
Agencies,” which constitutes Book V of the Final Re ort of the Senate
Select Commitiee to Study Governmental Operations With Respect %o
Intelligence Activities, It is dated April 23, 1976, Page references
used throughout this request refer to the fage of this Senate Report
2t which the partiocular document I desire is cited,

The documents of which I desire copies ers the following:

1. Memorandum from Nicholas deB, Katzenbasch to Bill Moyera dated
11/26/63, in re statement on ghe assessination {p. 23),

§

2. Memorandum from J. Edgar Hoover to Messrs. Tolson, Belmont,
Mohr, Sullivan, Deloach, =nd Rosen dated 11/29/63 in re Mr, Hoover's
conversation with Fresident Johmson (pp. 23, 34) emd accompanying
cover sheet (p. 46 1n.7).

3. Memorandum from Mr. DelLoach to Mr. Tolson dated 12/12/63 in
re & possible press relesse on the assassination (p. 23).

4. Letter from Mr, Hoover to President Johnson dated 11/23/63
and attached memorandum in re Ereliminary "inguiry into the assassin-
ation" and background information on Lee Hervey Oswald (p. 32),

5. Memorandum to the Files by White House side Walter Jenkins
dated 11/24/63, 4 pm, in re conversation with Mr. Hoover (p. 33),

6. Memorandum from Mr., Belmont to Mr., Tolson dated 11/24/6%
in re sending two Headquarter supervisors to Dallas (p. 33).

T+ Memorendum from Mr. Belmont to Mr. Sullivan dated 11/26/63
in re a conversation between Mr, Hoover amd Mr, Katzenbach (p. 33).



; . 8, Memorendum from Mr. Belmont to Mr. Tolson dated 11/27/63
including hemdwritten motation at bottom by Mr. Hoover (pp. 33-34).

9, Memcrandum from Mr. Sullivan to Mr, Belmmnt dated 11/27/63
in #h the "D" story coming out of Mexico City (p. 42).. .

: 10, Memorandum from Mr. Belmont to Mr, Sulliven dated 12/3/63
in re the "D" story (p. 42). :

\ ;
. 11, Memorandum from Mr, Hoover to Messrs Tolson, Belmont, Mohr,
Sulliven, Rosen, FBI Inspector and Deloach dated 1/31}64 in 'xe the

Warren Commission end Mr, Hoover's meeting with J. Lee Rankin )\
(PP- 46. 47, 48). X

42, Memorendum from Mr, Rosen to Mr, Belmont deted 4/4/64
including handwritten nosation by Mrx., Hoover (pp. 46, 49).

13, Memorandum from Mr. Hoover to Mr. Tolson dated 12/26/6% in
re the Warren Commission (pp. 47-48). ,

; 140 Memorendum from Station Chisf to Mr., Sulliven dated 2/18/64
Pe 49).

15, Memorandum from Sgation Chief to Mr, Sulliven dated 4/3/64
including handwritten notation by Mr. Hoover (p. 49).

16. Memorandum from J.H. Gale to Mr. Tolson deted 12/10/63
in re the Oswald security cese, including writiten notations by lir,
Hoover and addendum by Mr. Belmont with additiomel written notations
by Mr. Hoover (Po 50 and BEB:JR.).‘

17. Memorandum from Mr. Hoower to Mr. Tolson dated 5/6/64 in
re conversation with FBI agent on the Oswald csse (p. 52).

1&. Memorandum from ILEGAT, Mexico City, to FBI Hesdquerters
deted 10/18/63 in re Oswald in Mexico City (p. 92). .

Because of the great public interest involved snd becsuse these
documents have &lready been furnished to the Senate Select Committee,
I request that you waive search eand copying costs in this cese.

I look forward to your prompt response,

Sincerely,

Howerd Rpfrmsn



